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To whom it may concern,

20 July

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information from the Bank of England

Recipient

FOI due
date:

Sender

Name:

E-mail:

Response

Response

Response

Public body:

E-mail used:

Date raised:

Ereedom of Information Request

All responses to be sent via e-mail to the senders e-mail address below

Bank of England

enquiries@bankofengland.co.uk

5/11/2020

6/5/2020

Information Requested

Do you receive physical post from Royal Maill?

(YIN)

What was the number of envelopes received in 20197

Envelopes

Do you process the work in-house or is it outsourced to a specialist provider?

(In-house/Outsourced)

If above is a specialist provider please answer the following sub questions;

Annual value of the contract (£) GBP
Contract

term months
Renewal

date dd/mml/yyyy

Framework or

Framework or direct award DA

Freedom of Information Request - Guidance

- All FOI request information should be returned via e-mail

- Public body this FOI is directed to

- E-mail address used to direct the FOI to the stated public
body

- Date e-mail sent to the public body

- Due date of 20 working days calculated based on English UK public
holidays

- Name of requestor of FOI request

- All FOI request information should be returned via e-mail to the address stated here

- Inbound for the purpose of this request defined as physical communication from user
your services

- Number of envelopes received from users of your services in 2019

- Whether the inbound services are received, open / sorted and scanned by yourselve:
by a third party

- High level information relating to the contract with the third party for outbound service


mailto:enquiries@bankofengland.co.uk

Please provide the information in the form of a response to this e-mail.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, pleas:
advice and assistance, under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how I can refine my request.

If you can identify any ways that my request could be refined I would be grateful for any further advice and assistance.
If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response.

Regards

IW@®

GOGREEN Climate Protection: please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email. This email is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may conta
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, plea
sender immediately by email and delete all copies of the message. .

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 21 July 2020 at 08:55
To:

Dear-

BCE FOI 2020/12

o

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 20 July 2020, which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) 2000.

In your request for information you asked:

1. Do you send physical post by the likes of Royal Mail, Whistl or UK Mail ?
2. What was the number of envelopes sent in 2019
3. Do you produce the work in-house or is it outsourced to a specialist provider?
4. If the above is a specialist provider please answer the following sub-questions
Annual value of the contract
Contract term
Renewal date
Framework or direct award

To answer your questions:

1. Yes.

2. We do not compile or hold that information.

3. The Boundary Commission for England is a small, arms-length government body located in accommodation on the government estate, and all of our postal services are provided
to us by the Cabinet Office. Might | therefore suggest that you contact the Cabinet Office FOI Team with your remaining queries. The email addresses is:
foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact this Office, quoting the reference number above.
if you are not content with this response, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF


https://linkedin.com/company/williamslea
https://twitter.com/williamsleanews
http://www.facebook.com/williamsleacom
mailto:foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Regards
Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England

Room 3.26 | 1 Horse Guards Road | Westminster | London | SW1A 2HQ
t: 020 7276 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/
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